

GOVERNANCE

COMMITTEE DECISION SHEET

EDUCATION OPERATIONAL DELIVERY COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 17 JANUARY 2019

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
1	<u>Request for Deputation</u>	The Committee resolved:- to hear the deputation request from Dr Alison Murray in respect of item 9.2 – The Inclusion Review and Out of Authority Placements.	N/A	N/A
2	<u>Minute of Previous Meeting of 6 November 2018</u>	The Committee resolved:- to approve the minute.	Governance	S Dunsmuir
3	<u>Committee Business Planner</u>	The Committee resolved:- (i) in respect of item 6 (School Estate Strategy), to note that officers intended to bring the school estate strategy report back to Committee in September 2019; (ii) also in respect of item 6, to instruct a report to be brought to this Committee on 14 March 2019 outlining the precise terms of the scope of work that is being carried out in reviewing the school estate, the findings so far of the audit, the aims, principles and policies of the review process and the timescale of consultation and decision making; and (iii) to otherwise note the planner.	Corporate Landlord Corporate Landlord	A Jones A Jones
4	<u>Lochside Academy - Road Safety Update - OPE/19/039</u>	(i) to request that officers provide an update to Members in respect of the works being undertaken to resolve the flooding issue near South Loirston Road;	Strategic Place Planning	G Spence

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
		<p>(ii) to request that officers circulate a service update in respect of the half day event run by Lochside Academy and Policy Scotland for P7 pupils from the Lochside associated schools group;</p> <p>(iii) to note the assurance provided in the report with regard to the road safety arrangements in the vicinity of Lochside Academy;</p> <p>(iv) to instruct the Chief Officer Operations and Protective Services to undertake a survey of children crossing Wellington Road at lunchtime and outwith school hours and to bring a report back to Committee in May 2019 detailing any necessary measures to improve road safety, with the report to include the ongoing work being undertaken by the school in respect of road safety education; and</p> <p>(v) to recommend to the Operational Delivery Committee that the following be considered – That the Operational Delivery Committee notes the progress that has been made by officers with regards to the flooding issues affecting part of South Loirston Road near to Dunlin Road that forms part of the identified safe routes to school for Lochside Academy. Instructs the Chief Officer Strategic Place Planning to bring a report to this committee in the next cycle detailing the outcome of the proposed works and any further remedial action that may be required to alleviate the flooding.</p>	<p>Integrated Children's and Family Services</p> <p>Operations and Protective Services</p> <p>Governance</p>	<p>L Scanlon</p> <p>D Ritchie / V Ritson</p> <p>S Dunsmuir – for referral to ODC (L McBain)</p>
5	<p><u>The Inclusion Review and Out of Authority Placements - OPE/19/040</u></p>	<p><u>The Committee resolved:-</u></p> <p>(i) to note the actions which had been carried out to date; and</p> <p>(ii) to request that officers submit separate committee reports to a future meeting of the Committee in respect of (a) the Inclusion</p>	<p>Integrated Children's and Family Services</p>	<p>E Sheppard / G Simpson</p>

	Item Title	Committee Decision	Services Required to take action	Officer to Action
		Review and the presumption of inclusion in mainstream schools; and (b) Out of Authority Placements.		

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Stephanie Dunsmuir, tel 01224 522503 or email sdunsmuir@aberdeencity.gov.uk